
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 

SELECTBOARD 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 AT 6:30PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 

5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY, VT 05030 
 

ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 

PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 | 

NO PARTICIPANT ID: PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 

 

PHONE 

(802) 674-2626 

 

FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Comments from the Board, Town Manager and Citizens on topics not on the agenda 

4. Review minutes from previous meeting: 11-29-2021 

5. COVID Mask Update 

6. Photography Contest Awards 

7. Town Manager Update 

8. Compensation Report  

9. FY23 AV Fire Department Budget  

10. FY23 WWV Fire Department Budget  

11. FY23 General Fire Services Budget  

12. FY23 Highway Department Budget 

13. FY23 Police Department Budget 

14. Conservation Commission Policy 3rd Reading 

15. Proposed future agenda items 

16. Approve Warrant 

17. Any other business 

18. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

All regular meetings are broadcasted live on Comcast channel 1087, VTEL Channel 161, and SAPA.org on 

Wednesdays at 06:30pm. POSTED 12-02-2021 AT 5:00pm.  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 
SELECT BOARD 

 

Select Board Meeting 11/29/2021 Page 1 of  3 

 

Select Board 
Martin Memorial Hall 

5259 Route 5, Ascutney VT 
Monday, November 29, 2021 

6:30 PM 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

Select Board Members Present:  David Fuller 
      Kelly O’Brien 
      Paul Tillman 
      Michael Todd (remotely) 
 
 Select Board Members Absent:  Joseph Jarvis 
 
 Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager   
 

Others Present: 
    

Rep. John Arrison Gail McKenzie   

FloAnn Dango Beth Renaud   

Susanne Terrill    

   
1. Call to Order 
Mr. Fuller called the meeting to order at 6:39 PM. 

2. Pledge of  Allegiance 

 

3. Comments from Select Board and Town Manager and Citizens on Topics not on 

the Agenda 

 

There were no comments from anyone. 

 
4. Review minutes from previous meetings – 11/15/2021 

Additions/corrections/deletions: 

a. None 

Motion: To accept the minutes of  November 15, 2021 as presented 

Made by: Mr. Todd Second: Mr. Tillman   

Vote: All in favor 

 

5. Local Mask Mandate Discussion 

Mr. Fuller said the number of  COVID-19 cases continues to rise.  He stated that, 

because of  this and because the Governor has not declared a (second) state of  

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 
SELECT BOARD 

 

Select Board Meeting 11/29/2021 Page 2 of  3 

 

emergency, the Vermont Legislature had come together in special session and crafted a 

bill to give towns the opportunity to pass local mask mandates as a means of  helping to 

control the spread of  the virus.  The Governor has signed the bill.   

 

Mr. Fuller called this meeting of  the board to discuss the matter and to decide whether 

or not to pass a mask mandate for Weathersfield. 

 

Mr. Fuller asked for thoughts, comments and opinions from board members, staff  and 

members of  the public that were present at the meeting both in person and remotely. 

 

Rep. Arrison said that the town has a lot of  latitude under the legislation.  It can be 

extended to all employees of  the town and to private businesses.  He called for the board 

to set an example of  leadership and mandate masks for all employees within and outside 

of  town buildings.  He cited the nonexistent air circulation system at the town office as a 

reason for masking up within that building. 

 

There were some opposed to any kind of  mandate, citing personal choice as the reason. 

 

There was also concern about the economic effects of  requiring private businesses to 

mandate mask-wearing by their customers. 

 

There was discussion about which of  the town’s buildings this would apply to; how it 

would be enforced and if  there would be any allowable exemptions.  Would masks be 

required at all times when inside the building or only when dealing with members of  the 

public? 

 

After two hours of  discussion, Mr. Fuller polled the board as to whether each thought 

the board should do something or nothing.  Three members favored doing something, 

one preferred to do nothing.  Mr. Fuller called for a motion. 

 

Motion: To require masks to be worn when entering Martin Memorial Hall, to be 

reviewed on a 30-day basis. 

Made by: Mr. Tillman  Second: Ms. O’Brien 

 

Mr. Arrison asked about other town buildings.  It was agreed to extend the policy to all 

town buildings (Martin Memorial Hall, the library, the 1879 schoolhouse, the highway 

garage, and the two fire stations). 

 

(Amended) Motion: To require masks to be worn when entering all town buildings, to 

be reviewed on a 30-day basis. 

Amendment accepted by Mr. Tillman and Ms. O’Brien 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 
SELECT BOARD 

 

Select Board Meeting 11/29/2021 Page 3 of  3 

 

Vote: All in favor 

This discussion will be revisited at the December 6th meeting. 

 

6. Any Other Business 

There was no other business to discuss. 

 

7. Adjourn   

Motion: To adjourn the meeting 
Made by: Mr. Todd Second: Mr. Tillman  
Vote: All in favor 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:33 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

deForest Bearse 

 

 

 

 

 

 
WEATHERSFIELD SELECTBOARD 

 
 
 
__________________________,  
David Fuller, Chairperson 

 
 
 
____________________________ 
Joseph Jarvis, Selector 

 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Paul Tillman, Selector 

 
 
 
________________________ 
Michael Todd, Vice- Chairperson 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



Town of Weathersfield  
5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

To: Selectboard & Residents 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/02/2022 

Re:  COVID Mask Update  

 

Dear Selectors & Residents,  

 

The Selectboard held a Special Meeting on November 29th to discuss the bill Governor Phil Scott signed that temporarily 

authorizes a municipalities legislative body to adopt a face covering rule in 30-day increments until April 2022.  

While the Selectboard did not create a mask mandate, they did vote to require masks in Town buildings, which is effective 

for the next 30-days. The board may revisit this topic at the end of December to determine if they will reinstate the 

requirement for another 30-days.  

Please keep in mind, employees in the Town Office are not required to wear their mask when they are alone in their 

office, however, when residents enter the office employees are required to respectfully put their mask on before they come 

into contact with you. Additionally, employees must wear a mask if they need to be within 6 feet from one another. The 

reason this is an important distinction is because if you come into the office and see an employee without a mask, rest 

assured, our employees will put a mask on prior to coming into contact with you. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B

12/3/2021



Town of Weathersfield  
5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

To: Selectboard & Residents 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/02/2022 

Re:  Town Manager Report  

 

Dear Selectors: 

 

FY21 AUDIT 

We have been working with the auditors to complete the FY21 audit. We should have a draft Audit to present to the 

Selectboard on December 20th.  

 

FY23 BUDGET DISCUSSIONS TIMELINE 

 

Budget Date Notes 

Highway Budget, Police, Fire 12/06/2021 Highway budget carried over to this meeting.  

Admin, Finance, Town Clerk, 

Listers, Land Use, Library 
12/20/2021 

Might be adjusted depending on results from 12/6 

meeting 

Full Draft Budget Proposal 

Overview for Town Meeting 
01/03/2021 

Might be adjusted depending on where we are at this 

time.  

Final adoption of Town Meeting 

Articles 
01/17/2021 

This date is the cutoff. Must have articles to Flo-Ann 

on the 18th & to Doolittle’s for printing of the Town 

Report. 

 

Please note - This timeline is tentative and may be adjusted from time to time, with the exception of the January 17th 

cutoff date. Special meetings might be required in addition to these dates as necessary.  

WEATHERSFIELD WEBSITE 

The final design has been submitted to CIVIC CMS and approval has been granted. We are waiting for the developers to 

do the necessary work to make the changes live. Once they are live, I will notify the public.  

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

The Highway Department has attached the wing on the Grader, all plow fronts and sanders are attached to the trucks, 

maintenance has been completed to the trucks, plows, and wings, and the Highway Crew has hauled over 4,000 yards of 

sand. Highway has already been out a couple of times sanding and are well prepared for the winter ahead.  

 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL REPAIRS  

 

The Martin Memorial Hall Board of Trustees held a meeting on December 1st at 5pm to discuss downstairs of Martin 

Memorial Hall and the work that has been completed to date. We developed a scope of work, which includes removal of 

the existing carpet and replace with wainscoting. Wainscoting will be on the bottom half all around the room and the 

wallpaper will be removed and the top half will be painted a neutral color. The remaining old baseboard heating covers 

will be replaced to match what was installed. The ceiling will be repaired in the problem area & electrical wiring will be 

covered. The RFP will also include replacing drywall, installing plywood, and replacing baseboards in the exposed areas. 

The RFP will be advertised on 12/7/21, bids will be due on 1/6/22, and a public bid opening will take place on 1/7/22. The 

MMH Board of Trustees will meet on 1/10/22 at noon to vote on the awarded contractor. The RFP will require the work 

to begin no later than January 17th, 2022, with a completion date no later than February 18th, 2022.  

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



VOREC GRANT 

 

Over the past several we have been working with the Chamber of Commerce, ATA, Ludlow, and Chester on a joint 

application to obtain a grant through the VOREC Program. The first step was to submit a letter of intent. Our project was 

accepted, and we were invited to submit a full application. The application was submitted on November 29th. The Scope 

of work is as follows:  

1. Building of the 1.7 mile “high line” single track trail, which will also double as an access point from the State 

Park to the beginner trails as well as the eventual “trail around Mt. Ascutney.”  

2. The design and development of approximately 3 miles of intermediate single-track trail in the area designated as 

the “blue zone.”  

3. The replacement of a bridge which crosses a seasonal stream with a new bridge or culvert. This crossing is an 

integral connector to the overall networks and is on the existing double track re-opened by the ATA in the past 

year.  

4. The destruction and disposal of metal roofing materials from a 1960s log hunting camp on the property which is 

no longer safe and a public hazard.  

I will update the Town once we receive a decision on whether the Department of Forests, Parks, and Recreation funds our 

proposal. See the attached Letter of Support.  

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B

12/3/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
 

COMPENSATION STUDY 
 

12/6/2021 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



INTRODUCTION 
 
The purpose of this study is to determine where we stand with compensation in 
comparison to other municipalities in the State of Vermont. This information can be 
used to guide us in setting competitive compensation and benefits packages for our 
employees. The results of this study indicate that most of our employees are paid above 
average in comparison to other cities and towns in the State of Vermont.  
 

METHODOLOGY 
 
VLCT releases a Wage & Benefits study annually for the purpose of bringing 
comprehensive and high-quality data to municipal officials to promote better decision 
making and facilitate in the successful execution of their duties. The annual Municipal 
Compensation and Benefits survey is an omnibus that collects information about 
salaries for a wide range of municipal positions, and information regarding retirement 
plans, health and dental, and host of other benefits information. Officials use the survey 
report to aid them in setting competitive compensation and benefits packages for 
municipal employees. 
 
Average annual salary equals the sum of all salaries/hourly rates reported to VLCT 
divided by the count which is the number of the values being added. Below average is 
considered any salary that crosses below the average salary and above average is 
considered any salary that crosses above the average salary threshold.  
 
The data from the VLCT Wage & Benefits study for 2021 and 2020 was used to compile 
this Report. There was no data for clerk positions in the 2021 report, so the 2020 report 
was used in the absence of this information.  
 

FINDINGS 
ACCOUNTANT  
 
The average annual salary for accountants is $42,705 and the highest salary in the State 
of Vermont for an accountant is $59,696. The salary for our Accountant in 
Weathersfield is $55,000, however, our Accountant is shared between Weathersfield & 
Windsor. The split is 70%/30% OR $38,500 / $16,500 OR 28 hrs./ 12 hrs. Considering 
this information, we rank the accountant as ABOVE AVERAGE on the salary scale.  
 
DEPUTY CLERK 
 
The average annual salary for Municipal Clerk staff is $18,990 and the highest salary in 
the State of Vermont for this position is $53,946. The annual salary for our Deputy 
Clerk is $27,456. Considering this information, we are rank the Deputy Clerk as ABOVE 
AVERAGE on the salary scale.  
 
HIGHWAY CREW  
 
The average annual salary for Highway workers in the State of Vermont is $44,736.19 
and the highest salary for this position is $65,874. Although we generally have more 
highway workers, we excluded 2 workers from this study due to the fact that the worker 
either resigned throughout the year or was out on leave. Three (3) highway workers 
were evaluated, and their annual salaries are as follows: $62,547, $50,980, and $46,813 
respectively. Additionally, I added an example Highway Worker based on what we’re 
advertising the position for. Included in this is the average amount of overtime a 
highway worker would receive. This is highlighted in orange. Considering this 
information, we rank our Highway workers as ABOVE AVERAGE on the salary scale 
with a $2,000 annual margin of error.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



HIGHWAY SUPERVISOR/ FOREMAN 
 
The average annual salary for Highway Supervisors/ Foreman in the State of Vermont is 
$53,207 and the highest salary in the State of Vermont for this position is $87,672. The 
annual salary for this position in Weathersfield is $61,542. Considering this 
information, we rank the Highway Supervisor as ABOVE AVERAGE on the salary scale.  
 
LIBRARY DIRECTOR  
 
The average annual salary for a Library Director in the State of Vermont is $45,826 and 
the highest annual salary for this position in the State of Vermont is $84,904. The 
annual salary for this position in Weathersfield is $50,263. Considering this 
information, we rank the Library Director as ABOVE AVERAGE on the salary scale.  
 
LIBRARY STAFF  
 
The average annual salary for Library Staff in the State of Vermont is $8,222 and the 
highest annual salary for these positions is $56,750. The average hourly rate for these 
positions is $14.55 per hour. The annual salary for these positions in Weathersfield is 
$9,672 and the hourly rate is $15.50. Considering this information, we rank our Library 
Staff as ABOVE AVERAGE on the salary scale.  
 
POLICE CHIEF 
 
The average annual salary for Police Chief positions in the State of Vermont is $80,002. 
The highest annual salary reported for this position is $116,304. The annual salary for 
this position in Weathersfield is $82,607. Considering this information, we rank the 
salary for the Police Chief as ABOVE AVERAGE on the salary scale.  
 
POLICE OFFICERS 
 
The average annual salary for Police Officer positions in the State of Vermont is $44,909 
and the highest annual salary reported for this position is $114,291. The annual salary 
for this position in Weathersfield is $55,910. Considering this information, we rank the 
salary for the FT Police Officer as ABOVE AVERAGE on the salary scale.  
 
PRINCIPAL CLERK 
 
The average annual salary for Administrative Clerks in the State of Vermont is $23,060 
and the average hourly rate for this position is $18.24. The highest annual salary for this 
position is $59,862. The annual salary for the Principal Clerk in Weathersfield is 
$27,300 and the hourly rate for this position is $17.50. Considering this information, 
we rank the annual salary for the Administrative Clerk as ABOVE AVERAGE and the 
hourly rate as slightly BELOW AVERAGE on the salary / hourly rate scale.  
 
TOWN CLERK 
 
The average annual salary for Town Clerks in the State of Vermont is $40,984 and the 
highest annual salary for this position is $90,002. The annual salary for the Town Clerk 
in Weathersfield is $46,800 and the Town Clerk has been in this position since 1985. 
Considering this information, we rank the Town Clerk salary as ABOVE AVERAGE on 
the salary scale.  
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



TRANSFER STATION STAFF 
 
The average annual salary for Transfer Station staff in the State of Vermont is $11,971 
and the highest annual salary for this position in Vermont is $48,344. The average 
hourly rate for TS staff is $16.33 and the highest annual rate for TS Staff is $23.07. The 
annual salary for our Transfer Station attendant is $17,920 and the hourly rate for this 
position is $13.25. The annual salary for our Transfer Station operator is $23,587 and 
the hourly rate for this position is $16.53. Considering this information, we rank the 
Transfer Station operator salary and hourly rate as ABOVE AVERAGE and the Transfer 
Station Attendant as BELOW AVERAGE.  
 
TREASURER  
 
The average annual salary for Treasurers in the State of Vermont is $27,389 and the 
highest annual salary for this position is $82,270. The average number of hours worked 
for this position in the State of Vermont is 27.9. The annual salary for the Treasurer in 
Weathersfield is $16,762. Considering this information, we rank the annual salary for 
this position as BELOW AVERAGE on the salary scale, however, the Treasurer in 
Weathersfield has not expressed interest in working more than 10 hours per week.  
 
ZONING ADMINSTRATOR  
 
The average annual salary for Zoning Administrators in the State of Vermont is $19,390 
and the highest annual salary for this position reported is $88,525. The annual salary 
for the Zoning Administrator in Weathersfield is $21,060 and the hourly rate for this 
position is $27/hr., however, this is a salaried position (not hourly). Considering this 
information, we rank the salary for the Zoning Administrator as ABOVE AVERAGE on 
the salary scale.  
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 

ATTACHMENT A – ACCOUNTANT SALARY DATA  
ATTACHMENT B – DEPUTY CLERK SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT C – HIGHWAY CREW SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT D – HIGHWAY MGMT SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT E – LIBRARY DIRECTOR SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT F – LIBRARY STAFF SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT G – POLICE CHIEF SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT H – POLICE OFFICER SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT I – PRINCIPAL CLERK SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT J – TOWN CLERK SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT L – TRANSFER STATION SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT M – TREASURER SALARY DATA 
ATTACHMENT N – ZONING ADMINISTRATOR SALARY DATA 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



AV FIRE DEPARTMENT BUDGET MEMO 

To: Selectboard 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/02/2021 

Re:  FY23 AVFD Budget  

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

This Memo discusses the proposed FY23 AVFD Budget and justification for any increases in 

budget line items. Overall, the budget is increasing from $82,247 to $89,332 ($7,085) OR 8.61%. 

However, the tax need for this department is increasing by $23,747 OR 36.21%. This is due to 

the Towns contract with the Fire Departments and the agreement that we would “phase out” the 

need for the Fire Departments to hold fundraisers or “fully fund” these departments. Last year we 

reduced fundraising and this year we propose to reduce it to zero. 

 

METHODOLOGY 

 

REVENUES 

➢ AVFD Donations is reducing by $11,662 to $0. Last year we reduced AVFD 

Donations and this year we propose to fully fund this department similar to 

WWVFD.  

 

➢ The AVFD will not sell any assets in FY23, reducing this line-item from $5,000 

(Ladder Truck Sale in FY22) to $0.  

 

EXPENDITURES 

 

➢ Personnel is increasing by $162 or 3%.  

 

➢ Office expenses are decreasing by $2,350 because accounting services will no 

longer be required for this department due to the Contract with the Town. Legal 

expenses are also being reduced by $295 because the Contract provides the Fire 

Departments access to the Towns Counsel.  

 

➢ Utilities are increasing by $1,901 due to the failure to budget for telephone & 

internet in FY22 (when we first entered into the contract and transitioned AVFD 

finance to the Town) and the rising cost of fuel. 

 

➢ Communications are increasing by $9,400 because AVFD needs new pagers, 

many of their pagers are 5-8 years old and they between $150-$250 to be 

repaired. AVFD repairs anywhere between 8-10 pagers per year resulting in 

$1,200-$2,000 in repair expenses annually. Additionally, the proposal includes 

replacing portable radios that are 18-20 years old and are not repairable due to 

unavailable parts.   

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



➢ Vehicle Maintenance: As Engine 1 is getting older the repairs increase. Therefore, 

we anticipate repairing the pump that was temporarily fixed last year.  

 

RESERVES  

 

The Fire Departments have the following Reserve Accounts:  

 

1. Firefighting Equipment & Gear: $32,014.25 

 

2. Fire Protection Water Supply Construction: $12,908.93 

 

3. Fire Apparatus Acquisition: $122,854.94 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



FY 2023 WWV FIRE DEPARTMENT MEMO 

To: Selectboard 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/02/2021 

Re:  FY23 WWVFD Budget 

 

INTRODUCTION 

This Memo discusses the proposed FY23 WWVFD Budget and justification for any increases in 

budget line items. Overall, WWVFD proposes to increase their budget from $73,052 to $96,838 

($23,786) OR 32.56%.  

METHODOLOGY 

REVENUES 

➢ No revenue is generated from this department that I am aware of. In the case 

revenue is generated it will be turned over to the Town.  

EXPENDITURES 

➢ The proposal includes a $15,284 (102%) increase in Personnel, which includes an 

increase in the Fire Chief Stipend (and decrease in the President Stipend), and the 

addition of a Deputy Chief, Captain, and Lieutenants Stipend. The proposal also 

includes offering members a stipend to attend trainings.  

 

➢ Office expenses are increasing due to the addition of an emergency reporting 

software, which is a $2,400 cost. This was a joint effort to improve efficiency in 

this department and we plan to move forward with a similar effort for AVFD. The 

software has been installed and the department is carrying out the transition.  

 

➢ Utilities are increasing by 23% due to the rising cost of utilities. Radio repeater 

fees increased by $500 per department. Fire Equipment/PPE/Hose Testing & 

Maintenance is increasing by $2,855. Fuel has been increased by 11%.  

RESERVES  

 

The Fire Departments have the following Reserve Accounts:  

 

1. Firefighting Equipment & Gear: $32,014.25 

 

2. Fire Protection Water Supply Construction: $12,908.93 

 

3. Fire Apparatus Acquisition: $122,854.94 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



FY23 GEN. FIRE SERVICES BUDGET MEMO 

To: Selectboard 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/02/2021 

Re:  FY23 General Fire Services Budget 

 

Overall, the budget is decreasing from $56,045 to $7,600 due to the payoff of the WWVFD Fire 

Truck. If the plan is to add an article on the ballot to purchase a Fire Truck for AVFD, we need 

to be aware that this will increase this budget.  

Highway Service to Dry Hydrants has been removed from the General Fire Services budget. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



FY 2023 HIGHWAY BUDGET MEMO 

To: Selectboard 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/02/2021 

Re:  FY23 Highway Department Budget  

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

This Memo discusses the proposed FY23 Highway Budget and justification for any increases in 

budget line items. Overall, the budget is increasing from $1,127,157 to $1,161,006 ($33,849) OR 

2.92%. This budget uses $40,835 in cumulative Highway surplus funds to maintain the same tax 

need as the previous 2 fiscal years. The Selectboard will need to discuss the future of the 

remaining $61,176 in cumulative surplus funds. To recap, the Highway Fund accumulated these 

funds due to an additional Highway State Aid payment that we received due to COVID in FY21 

and a resignation that resulted in $47,229 of unspent funds. We also anticipate a surplus in FY22 

for the same reasons.  

 

METHODOLOGY 

 

REVENUES 

➢ Revenues are decreasing by $6,985. Historically, the Highway Department 

charged the 1879 Schoolhouse, Martin Memorial Hall, Library, Fire Departments, 

and other departments between $500 to $1,500 for services. This practice has 

ended in FY22 and will be unbudgeted in FY23.  

 

➢ Although there is chatter about an increase in State Aid, I have not been given an 

affirmative answer nor an amount. I budgeted the same amount of state aid as 

FY21 to be on the safe side. If we receive additional state aid, we will deal with it 

at that time. 

 EXPENDITURES 

➢ Personnel is increasing overall by 6.77%. This is due to the approved 3% COLA 

& increase in employee benefits. The COLA Impact study outlined these cost 

increases. Although the COLA is 3%, when wages rise it effects overtime, FICA, 

Retirement, Workers Compensation, and Unemployment, which increases the 

total budget for personnel by a higher percentage. Please also note that Workers 

Compensation has increased by 18% or $6,334.  

 

➢ Office expenses are increasing due to an increase in the cost of uniforms & 

cleaning and insurance.  

 

➢ Utilities are increasing by $3,850 due to the lease purchase of digital radios.  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



➢ Highway Garage & Truck expenses are decreasing by $4,690; this reduction has 

occurred after a review of these line-items over the past 5-years & the use of 

anticipated surplus funds prior to year-end.  

 

➢ Road Materials & Repairs is similarly decreasing by $4,699; this reduction has 

also occurred after a review of these line-items over the past 5-years & the use of 

anticipated surplus funds prior to year-end.  

 

➢ Debt Service is decreasing by $2,755. As we pay down the principal on our loan 

the annual interest payments decrease.  

 

RESERVES  

 

The Highway Department has the following Reserve Accounts:  

 

1. Highway Equipment Acquisition: $154,283.51  

 

2. Highway Capital Maintenance & Improvements: $186,164.09 

 

Note: Although the reserve account has a balance of $186,164.09, the Selectboard voted 

to use $86,371 from this reserve to pave Kendricks Corner Road. The contract amount for 

this project is $136,371. The other $50,000 is coming from the FY22 budgeted paving 

line-item.  

 

Unrestricted Balance: $99,793.09 

 

CONCLUSION 

 

The Highway Department budget is balanced. I recommend using up to $35,000 of the Highway 

Fund Surplus to reduce the tax need of this Department and transferring the remaining balance to 

reserves OR carry it forward to next year to absorb and offset the tax need again in FY24.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



FY23 POLICE BUDGET MEMO 

To: Selectboard 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/02/2021 

Re:  FY23 POLICE DEPARTMENT BUDGET 

 

INTRODUCTION 

This Memo discusses the proposed FY23 Police Department Budget and justification for any 

increases in budget line items. Overall, the budget is increasing from $304,942 to $314,439 

($9,497) OR 3.02%. 

METHODOLOGY 

REVENUES 

➢ There are no changes to Police Fines nor Corps of Engineers revenue.  

 

➢ There is a $9,498 increase in the tax need for Police.  

 EXPENDITURES 

➢ Personnel is increasing by $10,317. This is due to the approved 3% COLA & 

increase in employee benefits. The COLA Impact study outlined these cost 

increases. Although the COLA is 3%, when wages rise it effects overtime, FICA, 

Retirement, Workers Compensation, and Unemployment, which increases the 

total budget for personnel by a higher percentage. Please also note that Workers 

Compensation has increased by 28% or $6,185.  

 

➢ Office expenses are decreasing by $6,069 OR -26%. Dispatching service expenses 

have been removed until further notice.  

 

➢ Gas and Oil has increased by $5,350 OR 36% due to the rising cost of gas and oil.  

 

➢ Miscellaneous expenses has been removed.  

RESERVES  

The Police Department has the following Reserve Account:  

1. Police Cruiser Purchase: $34,569.15.  

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



Town of Weathersfield  
5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

To: Selectboard & Residents 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/02/2022 

Re:  Conservation Commission Policy 3rd Reading  

 

Dear Selectors: 

 

See the attached Conservation Commission Policy. The Conservation Commission has reviewed the policy and they made 

1 minor adjustment to the first section by changing the word “protect” to “conserve.”  

 

If the board agrees with the policy as written, please move forward with adoption. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B

12/3/2021



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

I. PURPOSE AND MISSION 

a. The Conservation Commission is organized pursuant to Title 34, Chapter 118, of the 

Vermont Statutes Annotated, to identify, conserve, and preserve natural, scenic, and 

historic resources in the Town of Weathersfield.  

b. The Conservation Commission is charged with developing plans for resource protection 

and advising Town Officials by directing attention to the Town’s natural, Scenic, and 

Historic resources.  

c. The Conservation Commission administers the Weathersfield Town Forest for the primary 

purpose of recreation (for the enjoyment of the public and to support economic 

development), creation and protection of various wildlife and plant habitats, and the 

education of the public on forest management. 

II. ORGANIZATION 

a. According to 24 VSA 118 § 4502 the Conservation Commission shall have not less than 

three nor more than nine members. All members shall be residents of the municipality.   

 

b. Members of the conservation commission shall be appointed, and any vacancy filled, by 

the legislative body of the municipality. The term of each member shall be for four years, 

except for those first appointed, whose terms shall be varied in length so that in the future 

the number whose terms expire in each successive year shall be minimized. 

 

c. The Commission, at the first meeting after annual appointments, shall conduct a 

reorganization meeting, electing a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Clerk.  

 

III. MEETINGS 

a. The Commission shall comply with all provisions of Vermont’s Open Meeting Law. 

 

b. At its reorganization meeting, the Commission shall establish a regular meeting day, 

time, and location, which must be posted on the Town of Weathersfield’s website. 

 

c. The Commission shall publish an agenda in accordance with the statutes.  

 

d. The Commission shall keep written minutes of all the meetings. Minutes of the meetings 

will be approved at the following meeting, signed by the Chairperson, and submitted t the 

Town Clerk for recording.  

 

IV. REPORTS 

a. The Commission shall report to the Selectboard at the first Board meeting of each 

quarter.  

 

b. The Commission shall submit an annual report for publication in the Town Report.  

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

V. FINANCES 

a. The Town Accountant shall handle all funds received and expended by the Commission 

as authorized by a warrant issued by the Selectboard.  

 

b. The Commission may request an update on the commission budget from the Town 

Accountant at any time. 

 

c. The Commission may vote to recommend expending funds:  

 

i. The meeting minutes will state the motion for expenditure (which shall include 

the purpose), that the motion carried, and who is to receive the monies.  

 

ii. The Commission will submit a written request for expenditures to the Town 

Manager, with invoices and/or receipts attached as appropriate, using the 

standard form developed by the Town. 

 

iii. The request will either be approved or denied by the Town Manager.  

 

iv. If the request is denied, the Commission may appeal to the Selectboard, who may 

affirm or overturn the Town Manager’s decision. 

 

d. The Commission shall prepare, in November annually, a budgetary request for the 

following fiscal year. This request shall be submitted to the Town Manager for 

consideration in the annual budgetary preparation.  

 

VI. INCONSISTENT POLICIES REPEALED  

 
This policy shall amend and replace any provisions of any policy of the Town of 

Weathersfield in effect at the time of enactment of this amended policy governing any 

activity included in this amended Policy.  

 

VII. SEVERABILITY  
 
If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Policy, 

or any part thereof, is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective by 

any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness 

of the remaining portions of this Policy or any part thereof. 

 

The Selectboard hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, 

subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any 

one or more sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, or phrases be 

declared unconstitutional or ineffective.  

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 

VIII. EFFECT  
 

No section of this Policy shall be construed to supersede or replace any Vermont statute.  

 

This amended Policy shall be entered in the minutes of the Selectboard’s meeting it was 

amended at.  

 

The foregoing amended Policy is hereby adopted by the Selectors of the Town of 

Weathersfield, Vermont, this sixth day of December 2021, and is effective as of this date 

until amended or repealed.  

 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

David Fuller, Chair Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Michael Todd, Vice Chair Joe Jarvis, Member 

 

 

_____________________________  

Paul Tillman, Member 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B 12/3/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B



DocuSign Envelope ID: A989DB76-6B8E-4F91-91FF-7B7EE083B51B


	1. Select_Agenda_12-6-2021
	4. Minutes - 11 29 21 SB DRAFT
	5. COVID Mask Update
	7. Town Manager Update - 12.06.2021
	7a. Letter of Support
	8. COMPENSATION STUDY - 12.06.2021
	9. FY23 AVFD Budget
	10. FY23 WWVFD Budget
	11. FY23 General Fire Services Budget
	12. FY23 Highway Department Budget
	13. FY23 Police Budget
	14. Conservation Commission Policy 3rd Reading
	14a. Conservation Commission Policy 3rd Reading
	16. 12-6-21 Town Warrant

		2021-12-03T07:58:22-0800
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




